

# JOHN KEMPF

INDEPENDENT SOFTWARE CONTRACTOR

Hourly: \$165.00 per hour | Weekly Prepaid: \$5000.00 per week | Longterm: Negotiable



## CONTACT

Call (703) 635-7555 or by email  
contact@csharpsamurai.com  
P.O. Box 7142 Falls Church, VA

## EDUCATION

**B.S. Computer Science**  
University of Virginia  
2008

## TECHNICAL SKILLS

.NET Software Engineer  
API / Web Developer  
Agile / Kanban / Scrum  
Azure Cloud Engineer  
Business Data Analyst  
C# Programmer  
DevOps Engineer  
Reverse Engineer  
SQL Database Architect  
SW Development Engineer  
SW Solution Architect  
Server Administrator  
Site Reliability Engineer  
Systems Administrator  
Test Automation Engineer

## SUMMARY

Sixteen (16) years of professional experience in a Software Engineering role. Capable of performing all roles within Information Technology at a senior technical contributor or greater. Specializing in C# / .NET ecosystem. Deep knowledge of Visual Studio, SQL, Azure, SOLID, and developing software for Servers, Web, Cloud, APIs, Desktop, and Enterprise solutions. Seven (7) years of experience coaching, leading, and managing Software Engineers/Projects.

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Principal Software Engineer

ClearForce, Vienna, VA | 2019 – 2024

### Sr. Software Developer (Remote)

CallRevu, Hunt Valley, MD | 2019

### Software Engineer Specialist

Equifax, McLean, VA | 2018

### Development, Sr.

Freddie Mac, McLean, VA | 2016 – 2017

### Web Application Developer

Expovision, Falls Church, VA | 2015 – 2016

### Sr. Software Engineer

Cambridge Associates, Arlington, VA | 2012 – 2015

### .NET Developer

Gannett, Falls Church, VA | 2011 – 2012

### Software Engineer

Cvent, McLean, VA | 2010 – 2011

### Jr. Web Developer (promoted) .NET Programmer Analyst

Feld Entertainment, Vienna, VA | 2008 – 2010